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Dear Roger,

On behalf of the ETSI BRAN, | want to thank you very much for your liaison of 2001-03-15.
Our HIPERMAN group reviewed your submission carefully and requires more information to
proceed further. It has been valuable to our members to be provided with supporting
documentation. Furthermore, the HIPERMAN group would like IEEE 802.16 to respond to
the following question:

What is the IEEE 802.16 definition of interoperability?
Our next meeting is from June 26 to 29, 2001 in Sophia Antipolis, France.

I look forward to pursue the cooperation between our two groups.

With best regards,

Jamshid Khun-Jush



